From: "Mochrie, Paul" <Paul.Mochrie@vancouver.ca>
To: "Direct to Mayor and Council - DL"
Date: 10/23/2023 1:49:08 PM
Subject: Integrity Commissioner investigation report

Good afternoon Mayor and Council,

On the forthcoming agenda for the Regular Council meeting on October 31, you will see an item pertaining to the
recent investigation report issued by the Integrity Commissioner in respect of a complaint against Councillor Boyle.
As you will recall, the Commissioner found a breach of the Code of Conduct By-law but did not recommend any
sanction.

In the case of a complaint that is substantiated by the Integrity Commissioner, Section 6.34 of the Code of Conduct
provides that Council must consider the Commissioner’s report within 30 days (or such longer period approved by a
vote of Council) and decide on the appropriate measures, if any, that are warranted by the breach of the By-law.
Section 6.36 of the By-law provides that Council must consider the matter in a public meeting.

Council is not obligated to impose any sanctions, nor is Council bound by recommendations provided by the Integrity
Commissioner. The By-law also provides the respondent with the opportunity, in writing or in person, to comment on
the decision and any recommended censure, sanctions or corrective actions.

If you have any procedural questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to connect with me or Jason Twa.

Best,
Paul

Paul Mochrie (he/him)

City Manager

City of Vancouver
paul.mochrie@vancouver.ca

VANCOUVER

The City of Vancouver acknowledges that it is situated on the unceded traditional territories of the x*maBkFyam (Musqueam),
Snwx@via7mesh (Squamish), and sslilwatat (Tsleil-Waututh)Nations.






